Hunter, Kathy (UTC)

From: _ Davis, Rich (PARKS)

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 11:57 AM

To: Hunter, Kathy (UTC)

Cc: Parks DL Contracts; Griffith, Scott (PARKS); Parsons, Christine (PARKS)
Subject: TR-080590

Kathy & Dave

I am asking for an extension on UTC grant TR-080590 due to Andy Kallinen lead ranger on this project has been
deployed on active duty with the U.S. Coast Guard since late May. Park staff were not aware of the June 30, 2010 date.
Granite Northwest was the sole bidder on this project and | have spoke with them regarding a time frame to execute.
Granite Northwest indicated a 30-60 day window. | apologize for this oversight on my behave and ask that you consider
my request. Thank you.

Richard P Davis
Goldendale Area Manager
(509) 767-1165




